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Oclober 23, 2000 . .

BY FACSIMILE

Michael Verne

Federal Trade Commission
Premerger Notification Office
Room 303
Washingtor, DC 20580

Re: ‘nrpﬂmﬁm 4fe) Document Search

Dear ¥r. Vernc:

This letter will conlirm our txlephone comversation on Qctober 18, 2000 repanling the
preparation of the HagScott-Rodine filing in conncotion with#mposed
"scquisition ot SpeciﬁcallyFld 1 phoned You 5 the scope of
the 4fc) sea Lghit @r certain fhets cifcumstances regardi fous neypoliationg
between %and hat broke down in June 1999, Bot ud-ougm
advice ehoul whether the tacts in this mattor evidenee 8 “clean break™ betoon negotanoens, so
that the 4(c) search in connection with: this transaction car be properly limited 1o recemt
negotiations, not including the time perfod in which there were prior unsuccessiol negotiabons.

Thurinyg our phone conversation, we advised you that last year nd
engagad in negoliations that vesulted in an offec b lo acquire
salter. All of nts, melading the

wnm‘d of Directors met and rejected
of negotiations and rejection of the ofter, were widely reported in newspapess utich
documented i ([ interoal Bowd minutes.

Many months passed where there were no further substantive discussions between the
patties with respect lc any potential merpet, acquisition or other combination. Some Time
hetween April and June of this year, high level discussions about a potential merger or
acquisition took place botween the parties’ Chaimmen. As a resutt of these discusgions and
ncgmiatinn#m‘emcmd imo an Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of
Outober 13, .

Rased on the facts that we discussed, you advised us that thers is enough evidenee to
support a “cleau break™ in negotiations that vcourred between the partivs in 1590 and the eurrent
{ranzaction. Consequently, subimission of 4{c) documends in coilnection with this transaction
prapetly excindes documents prepared in connection with (he unsuceessful negatiations that
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ended in Junce 1999 OF caurse, if there ate any materials that were generaled during the 1999
negotiations that were used and attuched to 4{c} documenis vreated durdng cument negotiations
we will submit those documents as well.

Fleage contact me promptiy atqn the event that your understanding of aur
telephone discussion varics in any way from mine. We truly appreciate your lime In addressing

this importani ssue.

Sincerely yours,






